KeIIZ Jobe

From: Joseph Blacksher

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 9:09 AM
To: Kelly Jobe

Subject: Fw: FirstNet - LMR Interop Quote

Joe Blacksher

Tyler County Commissioner Precinct 1
205 North Charlton

Woodville Tx 75979

(409) 283-7013

From: Chief Brandon Yarbrough <brandon@ivanhoevfd.org>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 11:22:14 AM

To: Joseph Blacksher <jblacksher@co.tyler.tx.us>

Subject: Fw: FirstNet - LMR Interop Quote

Caution: This is an external email that includes a suspicious subject or content. Please use caution
when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department.

Questions | had asked prior to p proposing it to you.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: BABINEAUX, MCLEAN R <mb4645@att.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 11:40:26 AM

To: Chief Brandon Yarbrough <brandon@ivanhoevfd.org>
Subject: RE: FirstNet - LMR Interop Quote

Chief,

See Below. Answers in red.

If we wanted to offer this to all the VFDs in our county, whom share the same dispatch channel, just use different 2
tone alerts for each department, could we set something like this up. Each department would get a dedicated
department talk around channel(non-LMR interop), we would then have an all department talk around channel or
2 just for future planning(non-LMR interop) person to person is also an option | assume? Yes correct . Any tones
that you use on your LMR system would be transferred through to the Cellular PTT devices. Each department could
have they’re own PTT channel if they wanted as well as have the ability to do private calls peer to peer.

Each department would have to have their own account set up with you and be responsible for their own bills. Im
going to talk with our emergency management office and the tyler co firefighters association to see about getting
this funded through them. If they say no, | will talk to my ESD who will figure out a way to get it done. But since |
would like it to be county wide, | would think they would pay for the up front cost. Yes i can set up separate
accounts where they would receive their own bill. | can add the charges to the FirstNet invoice or create a separate
invoice / P.O.



Also just to confirm, it would 7 dollars /month /person if they use their own cell phone off fisrtnet. And $22.00 a
month for us to use dedicated firstnet provided devices? PTT + LMR Interop would be $7.00 a month added to a
smart phone plan with FirstNet or 22.99 a month for PTT and LMR Interop on a stand alone device. For a license for
a Non AT&T FirstNet phone would be $10.00 a month.

Let me know if we need to discuss further. | can set up a call for us to connect.

Mac

Brandon Yarbrough
Fire Chief | lvanhoe Volunteer Fire Department

phone: (409) 200-1215

email: brandon@ivanhoevfd.org
130 Friar Tuck Dr. N.
Woodville, TX 75979

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient
specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of
thismessage with any third party, without a written consent of the sender.
If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and
follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not
occur in the future.

From: BABINEAUX, MCLEAN R <mb4645@att.com>
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 at 9:27 AM

To: Chief Brandon Yarbrough <brandon@ivanhoevfd.org>
Subject: RE: FirstNet - LMR Interop Quote

One time lifetime license. This service can be put on a new PTT built device with PTT only. The service for that is
$17.00 a month. There are several free phones but the one i like is the Sonim XP5s Plus. If you wanted to putiton
an existing smart phone like an iPhone or Android its $2.00 month. You can mix and match existing smart phones
with PTT only devices if you wanted.

If you wanted to add the LMR Interop service, you add $5.00 to the service. So, the $17.00 service would be
$22.00. On an existing smart phone it would be $7.00 feature add. You can also add the serviceto a
competitor device as well.

Mac

From: Chief Brandon Yarbrough <brandon@ivanhoevfd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:33 AM

To: BABINEAUX, MCLEAN R <mb4645@att.com>

Subject: Re: FirstNet - LMR Interop Quote

Is this a yearly or lifetime license?
Cost per handheld per month?



Get Qutlook for iQS

From: BABINEAUX, MCLEAN R <mb4645@att.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:32:01 AM

To: Chief Brandon Yarbrough <brandon@ivanhoevfd.org>
Subject: RE: FirstNet - LMR Interop Quote

Yes correct. | would definitely trial the devices and Ptt app before ever purchasing ROIP to make sure you like the
platform. After that you could implement this if desired.

Mac

From: Chief Brandon Yarbrough <brandon@ivanhoevfd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:26 AM

To: BABINEAUX, MCLEAN R <mb4645@att.com>

Subject: Re: FirstNet - LMR Interop Quote

So the ROIP device is 2300, then another 2500 license fee?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: BABINEAUX, MCLEAN R <mb4645@att.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:21:10 AM

To: Chief Brandon Yarbrough <brandon@ivanhoevfd.org>
Subject: FirstNet - LMR Interop Quote

Brandon,

Here is the quote on the Interop ROIP set up i spoke about. Let me know if you have questions or if you want to
discuss.

Thanks,
Mac

Mclean Babineaux

FirstNet and Public Sector Solutions
AT&T ~ FirstNet Program

Mobile: 281.630.2337 | mb4645@att.com
FirstNet Dedicated Care: 800-574-7000
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This message and any attachments to it contain confidential business information intended solely for the recipients. If you have received this email
in error please do not forward or distribute it to anyone else, but telephone (281) 433-8181 to report the error, and then delete this message from
your system.



